

Mr David Schwebel
Planner
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Mr Schwebel

Martin Place Metro Station - South Site (Stage 2) (SSD-9326-Mod-2)

Thank you for your correspondence via the Major Projects portal on 3 April 2020, requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) to review and comment on the above.

Construction Pedestrian and Traffic Management

Comment

It is noted that the proposed modification seeks to align the circumstances where out-of-hours construction works may be undertaken with the Metro Station Critical State Significant Infrastructure approval (SSI-7400).

Recommendation

It is requested that the Construction Pedestrian and Traffic Management Plan (CPTMP) required under Condition C19 of SSD 9326 for the subject site be updated, in consultation with the Sydney Coordination Office within TfNSW, to incorporate any change to construction works as a result of the proposed modification. The applicant shall submit a copy of the final updated plan to the Coordinator General, Transport Coordination for endorsement prior to the issue of the construction certificate associated with the works under the above modification proposal.

If you require clarification on the above, please don't hesitate to contact Para Sangar, Senior Transport Planner Land Use Planning and Development on 0466 024 892.

Yours sincerely



16/4/2020

Mark Ozinga

Principal Manager, Land Use Planning and Development
Customer Strategy and Technology

Objective Reference CD20/03116